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Women's Bowls
MNEW SOUTH WALES

Memo 336.18

To: All Members, Clubs and Officials

From: Women's Bowls NSW Head Office

cc: Board of Directors, Committees and Staff

Date: 26t October 2018

Re: 2019 Association Events and State Championships Conditions of Play

Womens Bowls NSW is pleased to release the 2019 Association Events and State
Championships Conditions of Play.

With the 2019 edition containing a number of major amendments from previous
years, we encourage all members to thoroughly read the entire document to gain
an understanding of the events you will be participating in.

Should any questions arise as a result of the Conditions of Play, we ask that enquiries
be forwarded to our Match Committee at match@womensbowlsnsw.org in the first
instance, where they will be responded to as soon as practical.

The 2019 Conditions of Play are available to download from our website in A4 page
format here (Events -> Conditions of Play).

If you would like to purchase a copy of these Conditions of Play in a booklet,
please contact the office on (02) 9267 7155.

We take this opportunity to thank our Match Committee for their efforts and look
forward to an enjoyable and competitive 2019 in women's bowls.
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